
RESOLUTION 22-01

SAN JUAN COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #3

FRIDAY HARBOR, WASHINGTON

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR 2023

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire commissioners held a public hearing on November 8, 2022 to discuss

the adoption of its Calendar Year 2023 budget, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Commissioners has determined the anticipated cash on hand plus all

anticipated revenues and did fix the appropriate amount for each expenditure item,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Fire Commissioners set the final budget for the

Calendar Year 2023 as attached hereto and incorporated as if fully set forth.

2023 General Fund Requirements $ 2,247,000

2023 LOSAP Requirements $ 27,900
2023 Reserve Fund Requirements $ 335,900

This 8th day of November 2022.

Board of Fire Commissioners

S
Frank Cardinale, Chair

Albert Olson, Vice-Chair

// Dwight Colley, Commissioner

Robin arcia, Recording Secretary



Robin Garcia

From: Frank Cardinale
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:40 PM
To: Robin Garcia
Subject: Re: Resolution 22-01

Received and approved

From: Robin Garcia <rgarcia@sjifire.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:21 PM
To: Frank Cardinale <fcardinale@sjifire.org>
Subject: Resolution 22-01

Hi Frank,

Please see the attached “Resolution 22-01 Adopting 2023 Budget”. Please acknowledge receipt and approval of this
Resolution by replying to this email.

Thank you,

Robin K. Garcia
Administrative Assistant
San Juan Island Fire District #3
1011 MuIlis St
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
360.378.5334 - Office
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Robin Garcia

From: Albert <albertolson@rockisland.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:44 AM
To: Robin Garcia
Subject: Re: Resolution 22-01
Attachments: Resolution 22-01 Adopting 2023 Budget.pdf

I approve Resolution 22-01
Albert Olson

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2022, at 3:22 PM, Robin Garcia <rgarcia@sjifire.org> wrote:

Hi Albert,

Please see the attached “Resolution 22-01 Adopting 2023 Budget”. Please acknowledge receipt and
approval of this Resolution by replying to this email.

Thank you,

Robin K. Garcia
Administrative Assistant
San Juan Island Fire District #3
1011 Mullis St
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
360.378.5334 - Office
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